

# Dima G.

## Senior Full-Stack Developer

### SUMMARY

- 3+ years of experience in IT - Advanced English - Available ASAP

### TECHNICAL SKILLS

<b>Main Technical Skills</b>	JavaScript
<b>Programming Languages</b>	JavaScript, TypeScript
<b>.NET Platform</b>	ASP.NET MVC, Entity Framework
<b>JavaScript Libraries and Tools</b>	ES6, Mongoose, NPM, Passport.js, Vuex, Webpack
<b>JavaScript Frameworks</b>	Express, jQuery, Node.js, React, Vue.js
<b>Databases &amp; Management Systems / ORM</b>	Firebase, Microsoft SQL Server, MongoDB, MySQL, Redis, Sequelize, SQL
<b>UI Frameworks, Libraries, and Browsers</b>	CSS, HTML, jQuery, Socket.io
<b>Google Cloud Platform</b>	Google cloud functions, Google Cloud Pub/Sub
<b>Deployment, CI/CD &amp; Administration</b>	Axios
<b>Third Party Tools / IDEs / SDK / Services</b>	CMake, KDevelop, Microsoft Visual Studio Code, Qt Framework, Visual Studio
<b>Virtualization, Containers and Orchestration</b>	Docker, Docker Swarm, Vagrant
<b>Platforms</b>	Firebase
<b>Version Control</b>	Git
<b>SDK / API and Integrations</b>	GraphQL, WebStorm API
<b>Operating Systems</b>	Linux, Windows
<b>Message/Queue/Task Brokers</b>	RabbitMQ
<b>Other Technical Skills</b>	Boost signals 2, Feathers.js, GLEW, GLFW, GLM, Nightmare.js, Open TK, Passport, SFML

## EXPERIENCE

### JavaScript Developer; (Full-stack)

April 2021 - Present

**Description:** Implementation of new and supporting the existing functionality of the platform in the healthcare field and the admin dashboard.

**Technologies:** Node.js, Express.js, Firebase, Google cloud functions, Google pub-sub, React.js

### JavaScript Developer; Technical lead

September 2020 - April 2021

**Description:** Development of the backend of the banking system on a proprietary platform

**Technologies:** Node.js, MS SQL Server

### JavaScript Developer; Technical lead

November 2018 - September 2020

**Description:** Development of new features and refactoring of the existing functionality of the payment application.

**Technologies:** JavaScript (ES6), Vue.js, Webpack, Node.JS, NPM

### JavaScript Developer

August 2018 - October 2018

**Description:** Development of price aggregator (Full-stack)

**Technologies:** TypeScript, Vue, JavaScript (ES6), Node.JS, Express.JS, Passport, Sequelize, MySQL, Nightmare.js, Axios

### JavaScript Developer

July 2018 - August 2018

**Description:** Development of a real estate application backend.

**Technologies:** JavaScript, Express.js, Feathers.js, MySQL

### JavaScript Developer

February 2018 - June 2018

**Description:** Development of multichannel weather station backend and clients for Web and Android

**Technologies:** JavaScript(ES6), Node.js, Express.js, MySQL, Sequelize, Vue, Vuex, Axios, Docker, Docker Swarm

### JavaScript Developer

November 2017 - January 2018

**Description:** Development of web chat application (Full-stack)

**Technologies:** JavaScript(ES6), Node.js, Express.js, Passport, MySQL, Socket.io, Passport

## EDUCATION

**Chernihiv National University of Technology, Computer Engineering, Bachelor's and Master's Degrees**

2014 - 2020

